

GASTON MACHADO

Cordoba, Argentina • +54 03572607251 • gastonmachado056@gmail.com •
linkedin.com/in/gastonmachado • gasting.com

Frontend Developer

With +4 years of experience, I specialize in frontend development and have worked with several frontend technologies, the most experienced being Angular and React. I have developed complex custom features, and collaborated with teams on UI/UX solutions.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lizcore System **07/2024 - Present** **Frontend Developer • Full-time**

Innovating the world of climbing technology with Lizcore System. Developing multiplatform applications for the management of climbing gyms and its climbers.

- Developed reusable components and complete views using Angular +20
- Integrated RESTful APIs and handled state management with RxJS and Angular Signals
- Collaborated directly with design team to define UI/UX and deliver solutions

Freelancing **12/2023 - 07/2024** **Fullstack Developer • Freelancer**

- Work with several clients on web related projects in freelancing web platforms
- URL to my Workana freelancer profile:
<https://www.workana.com/freelancer/09b5e03d0e32febbafe74f07fa0af6bd>

Guanaco Software Factory **11/2022 - 12/2023** **Junior Frontend Developer • Contractor**

First job as a developer. Built backoffices, complex forms, and modular features across multiple projects. Implement APIs and apply unit tests.

EDUCATION

Information Systems Engineering (Software Engineering) Universidad Tecnológica Nacional (UTN FRC) Cordoba, Argentina • 03/2021 - 11/2022

I completed nearly two years of my undergraduate studies before pausing my education; I am fully committed to resuming my degree in the near future.

Technical Degree in Electronics IPET N°55 (Instituto Provincial de Educación Técnica) 03/2017 - 11/2020

CERTIFICATIONS

Angular Development & Agile Methodologies (SCRUM) 06/2022 Alkemy

Master in JavaScript: JS, jQuery, Angular, NodeJS 04/2022 Udemy

SKILLS

- **Technologies:** Angular, Next.js, React, Typescript, JavaScript, HTML5, CSS, NodeJs, Angular Material, Tailwind, Bootstrap, Figma, Git (GitHub, GitLab), IA Tools (Cursor, Claude Code), Docker, MongoDB, Postgresql, SQL, Python, Django
- **Languages:** Native spanish, English B1 conversational